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1112 Manatee Avenue West 
Bradenton, FL  34205 
purchasing@mymanatee.org 
 
Solicitation Addendum 

 
 
Addendum No.:   1 
Solicitation No.:   24-TA005369ED 
Project No.:    6006706 
Solicitation Title: Design Services for East Bradenton  

Splash Pad and Amenities   
Addendum Date:    June 4, 2024 
Procurement Contact:   Emily Diaz   
 
RFQ No. 24-TA005369ED is amended as set forth herein. Responses to questions posed by 
prospective bidders are provided below. This Addendum is hereby incorporated in and made 
a part of RFQ No. 24-TA005369ED 
 
The deadline to submit all inquiries concerning interpretation, clarification or additional 
information pertaining to this RFQ was May 30, 2024.  
 
QUESTIONS AND RESPONSES:  
 
Q1. I am inquiring to ask if there is a cost estimate or budget associated with the RFP 

Engineering – East Bradenton Splash Pad and Amenities Project.  
R1. Design funding allocations is $369,000.00 and Construction funding allocations is 

$6,421,129.00. 
 
Q2. Is there a budget in place for this project? 
R2. Refer to R1. 
 
Q3. What is the budget for this project? 
R3.  Refer to R1. 

 
Q4. Can you please provide the square footage for the multipurpose building? 
R4. No determined size. Main function is for restrooms. If space permits, the County would 

like to have a small collaborative or meeting space(s). 
 
Q5. Does the County want an architecture firm to be prime? 
R5. Yes. 
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Q6. Can you confirm the total page limit of 30 double-sided pages? Previous County 

solicitations have noted “Tabs 6, 7, 8, & 9 are limited to a total of 30 Double-sided 
pages,” If so, does this page limit include divider tabs, copies of required licenses, and 
required forms? 

R6. Proposal response is limited to thirty (30) double sided pages, including copies of required 
licenses, and required forms. It does not include divider tabs and cover. 

 
Q7. Do you have a bid holders list for the design services RFQ? 
R7. This information is not available at this time. 
 
Q8. Do covers, tabs, table of contents, and forms count towards the 30 page limit? 
R8. Refer to R6. 
 
Q9. The RFQ limits the response to 30 double sided pages, can you confirm that is 60 

pages total? 
R9. Refer to R6. 
 
Q10. The Introductory Letter has a limit of 1 page. Is this 1 page double sided or 1 page? 
R10. One (1) page double sided. 
 
Q11. Does the cover count toward the page limit? 
R11. Refer to R6. 
 
Q12. Will divider tabs count towards the page limit? If so, these would count for 9 of the 

30 pages. 
R12. Refer to R6. 
 
 
NOTE:  
Deleted items will be struck through, added or modified items will be underlined. All other terms 
and conditions remain as stated in the RFQ. 

 
INSTRUCTIONS: 
Receipt of this Addendum must be acknowledged as instructed in the solicitation document. 
Failure to acknowledge receipt of this Addendum may result in the response being deemed non-
responsive. 
 
  
END OF ADDENDUM  
 
 
AUTHORIZED FOR RELEASE  
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